






Re: IO Need Approval : Replace frame BC 09

Vorapong Panavasu <voraponu@scg.com>
Thu 3/17/2022 1:09 PM
To:  Asep Suhandi <asepsuha@scg.com>
Cc:  Mochamad Nugrahaputra <mochamnu@scg.com>; Rossita Sunatra <rossitas@scg.com>; Sanny Christina
<sannychr@scg.com>; Mukhtar Luthfi <mukhtar01@scg.com>; Taufik Hidayat <taufikhid@scg.com>

Approved

Get Outlook for Android

From: Asep Suhandi <asepsuha@scg.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 4:14:39 PM

To: Vorapong Panavasu <voraponu@scg.com>

Cc: Mochamad Nugrahaputra <mochamnu@scg.com>; Rossita Sunatra <rossitas@scg.com>;
Sanny Christina <sannychr@scg.com>; Mukhtar Luthfi <mukhtar01@scg.com>; Taufik Hidayat
<taufikhid@scg.com>

Subject: Re: IO Need Approval : Replace frame BC 09
 
Dear Pak Tommy,

Please help to approve IO Request with details as below:

Project Name     : Replace Frame BC 09
Budget Amount  : IDR 260.000.000

Start/ Finish       : March - July 2022
Purpose             : Replacement frame and platform of BC 09 for safety purpose and extend lifetime
performance of BC 09


This project already proposed in the Capital expenditure budget 2022.

Thank you for your attention.

Best Regards,
Asep Suhandi

From: Taufik Hidayat <taufikhid@scg.com>

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 3:55 PM

To: Vorapong Panavasu <voraponu@scg.com>

Cc: Mochamad Nugrahaputra <mochamnu@scg.com>; Asep Suhandi <asepsuha@scg.com>;
Rossita Sunatra <rossitas@scg.com>; Sanny Christina <sannychr@scg.com>; Mukhtar Luthfi
<mukhtar01@scg.com>

Subject: IO Need Approval : Replace frame BC 09
 
Dear Pak Tommy,

Please help to approve IO Request with details as below:

Project Name     : Replace Frame BC 09
Budget Amount : IDR 260.000.000

Start/ Finish        : March - July 2022
Purpose               : Replacement frame and platform of BC 09 for safety purpose and extend
lifetime performance of BC 09


This project already proposed in the Capital expenditure budget 2022.


https://aka.ms/ghei36


Thank you for your attention.


- - -


Best regards,

Taufik Hidayat

This e-mail contains legally protected intellectual property right and confidential information. If you
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This e-mail may contain personal opinion of the author or information that does not relate to the
business of The Siam Cement Plc., its affiliates and associates (“SCG”) for which SCG shall not be
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